
March 28, 2014 
 
 IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M140321  
 
  
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Mark A. Satorius 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Andrew L. Bates, Acting Secretary   /RA/   
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – BRIEFING ON WASTE 

CONFIDENCE RULEMAKING, 1:00 P.M., FRIDAY, MARCH 21, 
2014, COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE 
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC 
ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff and an external panel on the waste confidence 
rulemaking.  The external panel included Ronald Johnson, Tribal Council President, Prairie 
Island Indian Community; John J. Sipos, Assistant Attorney General, State of New York; Ellen 
C. Ginsberg, Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary, Nuclear Energy Institute; Michael 
S. Callahan, President, CCMSC Corporation, on behalf of Governmental Strategies Inc., and 
the Decommissioning Plant Coalition; and Geoffrey H. Fettus, Senior Attorney, Natural 
Resources Defense Council. 
 
The Commission looks forward to reviewing the draft final Waste Confidence Rule package. 
 
 
cc: Chairman Macfarlane  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
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 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


